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January 28, 2009
All Prospective Contractors

Civil Engineering & Construction Management Services for Tire-Derived
Aggregate Applications Contract, IWMO08028

Addendum No. 3
To the Request For Qualifications (RFQ)

Attached is a list of all businesses who have expressed an interest in the
contract to date (Attachment 1).

The following questions were submitted during the Question & Answer
period and the responses are provided below.

Q1: Is this project federally funded?
Al: No this project is state funded through the tire tax.

Q2: From the Department of General Services is there a quota on using certified
builders? SB?

A2: The CIWMB does expect a minimum of 25% of the project services to be
contracted to a California OSDS Certified SB and 3% to a California OSDS
Certified DVBE. All Proposers shall acknowledge on Attachment E that they
will comply with this requirement or make a good faith efforts to meet this
goal. Please refer to page 8 & 9 of the RFQ for further information.

Q3: Is there a current contractor?

A3: There are currently two contractors that cover the services: Dr. Dana
Humphrey handles the Engineering Services and Kennec, Inc. handles the
Construction Management and Procurement Services.

Q4: Will they be allowed to bid on this contract?

A4: Yes

Q5: How long are the above contracts for?
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Ab:

Q6:

AG:

Q7.

AT

Q8:

AS8:

Dr. Dana Humphrey contract was four (4) years and Kennec two (2)years.
They are due to expire sometime this year.

What is the anticipated start date for this contract or will there be a
transitional period?

Anticipated start date for this contract is April 2009.

Has the CIWMB completed any full-scale vibration attenuation layers for rail
systems?

Yes. Valley Transit Authority in San Jose constructed approximately 2200
feet of line in 2002. This application has also been chosen as the vibration
mitigation technology for the current Bart extension from Milpitas to San
Jose. TDA used as a vibration mitigation was also used in the construction
of Denver’s T-Rex light rail line.

The check boxes relating to Project Experience do not specifically refer to
TDA work, these look more like hazardous waste project experience. In the
previous RFQ (IWMO06008) there was specific tire shred references,
instrumentation monitoring, etc. All other information on the page is exactly
the same as 06008.

Please refer to Addendum 2 for clarification & visit our website

http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/Contracts/ for the revised RFQ that includes the
updated section under Project Experience specifically on page 6 of
Attachment A of the RFQ.

All other terms, conditions, and requirements of this RFQ will remain the same.

If you have any questions relating to this RFQ process, please contact me at (916)
341-6649 or at contracts@ciwmb.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

{Original Signed By}

Shelly Lewis
Contract Analyst
Administrative Services Branch

Attachment
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Attachment 1
Interested Parties for RFQ IWM08028
as of 1/26/09
The CIWMB has not confirmed the certification status of firms that have identified themselves as CA Certified Small Business (SB) or Disabled Veterns Business Enterprise (DVBE)

Contact Name Company Address City State]Zip E-Mail SB |[DVBE
Tracy Allen SANDIS 605 Castro Street Mountain View CA 94041 [tallen@sandis.net X
Amy Ardis AEI-CASC Consulting 937 S. Via Lata, Suite 500 Colton CA 92324 |aardis@aei-casc.com
Andrew Brigg MACTEC 4704 Roseville Rd, Suite 108 North Highlands CA 95660 ]abrigg@mactec.com
Thomas Broz Willdan 2401 East Katella Avenue Anaheim CA 92806 |tbroz@willdan.com
Arvin Chaudhary Chaudhary & Associates, Inc 851 Napa Valley Corp Way #G Napa CA 94558 kkress@chaudhary.com X
2850 Inland Empire Boulevard, Suite
Kelly Granfield Fuscoe Engineering B Ontario CA 92880|kgranfield@fuscoe.com
Shawn Harris 1317 12th Street # 9 Santa Monica CA 90401 |shawnharris@g.com
Bob Healy URS Corp 55 South Market St., Suite 1500 San Jose CA 95113|bob_healy@urscorp.com
fabio.hernandez@fdccorporation.co
Fabio Hernandez FDC & Associates Corporation 1947 North E Street San Bernardino CA 92405|m
Steve Hickey TtEC 10860 Gold Center Drive, Suite 200 |Rancho Cordova CA 95670|steve.hickey@tteci.com
Krys Jesionek GeoSyntec Consultants, Inc. 475 - 14th Street, #450 Oakland CA 94612 |krysj@geosyntec.com
K.S. Krishnamurthy |[CCCM, Inc 1700 North Broadway, Ste 390 Walnut Creek CA 94596 | Krishccem@aol.com X
Steve Lamb WRG Design 201 Creekside Ridge Ct., Suite 100 Roseville CA 95678|steve.lamb@wrgdesign.com
Lisa Landis Swinerton Management & Consulting |750 B Street, Suite 1250 San Diego CA 92101 |llandis@swinerton.com
Jo Lindskog Kennec 765 Baywood Drive, Suite 340 Petaluma CA 94954|jlindskog@kennec.com X
Robert LoRusso Salaber Associates, Inc. 180 South First St., Suite 10 Dizon CA 95620 |rlorusso@saiservices.com X
Paul Mitchell Bryan A. Stirrat & Associates 1360 Valley Vist Drive Diamond Bar CA 91765|pmitchell@bas.com
Roger North Vista Consultants, LLC 4132 SW Barbur Blvd Portland OR 97239|rnorth@vistaconsultantslic.com
Davida Novarr LFR, Inc. 1900 Powell Street Emeryville CA 94608 |davida.novarr@Ifr.com
Dots Oyenuga ASC 1000 Foster City Blvd., Ste. 5108 Foster City CA 94404 |ascengineer@me.com
Laurie Parris ABACUS Project Management, Inc.  [20201 SW Birch Street, Suite 240 Newport Beach CA 92660|Iparris@abacuspm.com
Sue Ann Pender RBF Consulting 14725 Alton Pkwy Irvine CA |2618-2027 |spender@rbf.com
Vanessa Pflaum Kitchell 2750 Gateway Oaks Drive #300 Sacrametno CA 95833|vpflaum@kitchell.com X X
Jeff Root JRA Services 960 Miller Avenue Berkeley CA 94708|jeffroot@pacbell.net X X
California State University, Long
Shadi Saadeh Beach 1250 Bellflower Blvd, VEC-205 Long Beach CA 90840|ssaadeh@csulb.edu
Suji Somasundaram |Advanced Earth Sciences, Inc. 20 Fairbanks, # 178 Irvine CA 92618 |suji@aesciences.com X
William Stracker Dean Ryan Consultants 725 South Figueroa Street Suite 3320 |Los Angeles CA 900017 | bstracker@deanryan.com X
Steve Strapac KDM Meridian 22541 Aspan Street, Suite C Lake Forest CA 92630|sstrapac@kdmmeridian.com
Bridgette Will IMS 945 Hornblend Street San Diego CA 92109|ca2@imsinfo.com
Joaquin Wright Kennec 765 Baywood Drive, Suite 340 Petaluma CA 94954 | jwright@kennec.com X
Michael Yacyshyn [Shaw Environmental, Inc. 1326 N. Market Blvd. Sacramento CA 95834 |michael.yacyshyn@shawgrp.com
Dan Zoldak Lars Andersen & Associates 4694 W. Jacquelyn Avenue Fresno CA 93722|dzoldak@Iarsandersen.com
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